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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT ,
DISTRICT OF NEVADA RS

COMMODI'Y FUTURES TRADING Case No.: 3:06-cv-00512-LRH-RAM

)
COMMISSION, )
. ) CONSENT ORDER OF PRELIMINARY
PlainhifE, ) INJUNCTION AND FOR OTHER

vE, g EQUITABLE RELYEF AGAINST
)

)

)

DEFENDANT WILLIAM SNYDER
ALLIANCE DEVELOEMENT COMPANY,
WILLIAM SNYDER, and CFIRISTI WILSON,

Defendants. %
)
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Plaintiff Commodity Putnres Trading Commission (Commission) has filed 2 Complaint

-
[ X ]

for Permanent Injunation, Civil Monetary Penaltics, and Other Equitable Relicf and moved fora

—
©3

proliminary irjunction. The Court has considered the pleadings, exhibits, and memorsadu

[
EN

filed in suppert of the Commission's motion for preliminary injunction, and any opposition
papets fled thereto. Dafendant William Snyder (Snyder), without admitting or denying the
allegations of the Camplainy, has consented to the catry of this preliminory njunctivn. As it

[ S o S |
] h A

appears to the: Cowrt that there is good cruse 1o beliave that Snyder has engaged, is engaging in,

—
o0

or i5 about to impags in violations of the Commodity Exchanps Act, as amended (Act), 7 US.C.

o
o

§§ 1 et. seq. (2002), and the Commission Regulations pramulgated thereunder (Regulations),

3]
(=]

17CFR. § 1.1 et seg. (2006), and that this is a proper eass for granting 3 preliminary injanction

B

10 preserve the status quo, prolest public customers from further loss and damage, and enable the:

&

Commission w fulfill its statotory dutes, the Court finds as follows:

R

26

S10/200 'd 8596 9B. SIi{XHd) AdeY {§:11 (NKL1)9002-92-120



Case 3:06-cv-00512-LRH-RAM  Document 37  Filed 11/06/2006 Page 2 of 7
10-26-06 Gase 3:.000ev-00512-LRH-RAM  Document 32 Filed 10/27/200687 Paga/Dof F-5

-t
F

Jurisdiction and Venuc

THE. PARTIES AGREE AND IT 1S HEREBY QORDERED that:

i The Court has jurisdiction over Soyder and the subject matter of this case
purswimt to Seetion Sefe) of the Act, 7U.S.C. § 13a-1(a), which autkorizes the Commission to
seck injunctive yalief agatnst any person whenever it shall pppear that sush person hes angaged,

o g 1 e b W N

i cugaging, ur is about to engage in any act o practice constmiing 2 violation of any provision

-
o

of the Act or any rule, repulation, or order theyeunder.

-
-

2 Venue propegly lies with this Court pursuant 1o Seetion G¢(e) of the Act, 7 U.5.C.

et
0

1§ 13a-1(c), in that defendants are found, inhabit, or tranmaot business in this distder, and the aots

-t
w

and practices in vilation of the Act bave cecurrad, are occuging, or are about to ceeur within

-y
™

this district.
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Prohibition From Vialations of the Act

[~ S ]
[~ ]

THE PARTIES AGREE AND IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that:

3
sk

Sayder, all psraons insofer es they are acting in the cupacity of ageats, sexvants,

R

employsss, Succeraass, husigus, or attorneys of Snydes, and all persoas insofar as they ars acting

B

in active concert or partieipatisn with Smyder who receive acmal natice of this Order by parsanal

f o]
B

service or otherwise, shall bo prohibited and restrained _i:}m; directly or indirectily:
“ Vo I . -
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1. in eorngction with any erder to make, or the making of, any conteact of sals of
any cormpdity for fiuture delivery, mads, or to be made, for or on behalf of any other persons,
where sucki coatract for fature delivery was ar could be used for (A) bedging any transaction in
interstate commerce in such commodity or the products or byproducts thereof, or (B)
determining the price basis of any transaction in interstate commerce in such eommedity, or (C)
delivaring uny such commudity sold, skipped, or reccived in interstate commeres for the
fulfillment thereof,

i) cheating or defrauding or atrenpting to cheat or defraud others:

W o 9 o W s W N

()  willfully nxaking or causing to be made to such other person any false raport or

o)
L~

statzment thereof; oT

-
[y

(i) willfully deceiving or attempting to decsive other persons by any means

-
(&

- Vwhatsoever i regard to agy Such order or contract or the disposition or sxecution of any Such

e —a
.0

order or ¢ontract, or in regard to any act of agency parformed with rospect to such order or
contract for such persons in violation of Sections 4b(2){2)[)-Gif) of the Act, 7 U.S.C.
§§ Gb((2XT-G);

2. making usc of the mails or any means orinmumméﬁwafinms:ate commeree: to
employ a devicc, schems, or artifics to defraud commodity pool participants or prospestive poal

| o S " S S S
B B d o Wn

participants, nr cogaging in transactions, practices or cotsses of business which operate as 2

[
ot

frand or dec=it npan poo] participants or prospective pool participaats, in viclation of Sectian

4o(1) of the Act, 7 U.5.C., § 6o(1);
3. advertising in 2 manner that employs a2 device, seheme, or artifics to defrawd

B0

conunodity j3ae] participants ot prospestive pool participants, or engaging in transaetiang,
. - . N ' - i . .
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practices ar £ ourses of business which operate as g frend or deceit upan pool participants or
prospective: ponl participants, in violation of Regulation 4.41(a), 17 CF.R. § 4.41(a);

4. making use of the mails or any means oF inshumentality of interstate commmer=e in
copnection with a business as a commodity puol operator, unless first registered with the
Cormissien, in violation of Section 4m(1) of the Act, 71.5.C. § 6m{d);

5. assuciating with & commodity poo] operator as a parteer, officer, employes,
consultant, or 2gent, ar any person occupying a similar status or peforming similar functions, in

any capacity that involves (1) the solieitacien of fonds, secwrities, or property for participation in

O 9 3 O \h & W N e

10 [ commodi'y pool or {2) the supervision of any person or persons so sngaged, unless such person

11
12 |pormiting such 2 person to become or remain assosiated with the commedity puol opsrater in

is megisteree with the Commission a5 an assotiated person of sugh commadity poo] gpermtor, or

13 | any such capacity, in violation of Soction 4k(2) of the Agt, 7 11.5.C. § 6k{2)

14 6. opeveting & commodity pool that is not also a cognizable lepal entity separate
15
16
17

. in the name of the conmnodity ponl in violation of Regulation 4.20, 17 CF.R. §4.20;

from the poo! operater; comminsling the property of any commodity peol with that of any other
peracn; and receiving fimds, sesurities, or other property fom commodity pool participants not

19 7. operating a commodity pasl withont deliveting proper poal disclosure documents

20
21 ‘participmts aeknowladpement that they taceived the required pool disclosure dochment in

1o pool participants, and receiving funds from pool participants without reesiving from pool

22 | violation of Hlegniation .21, 17 CFR. § 4.21;

2 8. cogaging in, eontrolling, or divectivg the trading for any commadity futures,
24 . . -
security funaven, options or futires, or foreign curreney
25 . T S3 o

behalf of any other-person or entity, whether by power of altorncy’ or otherwisepang: « =i vl bl 40 p
26

options aceount for themselves or on

f
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9, applying for registration or clziming exemption fom registration with the
Commission [n any cupacity, or engaging i any astivity reguiring such registration or exemption
from rogistration with the Commission, ar acting as & principal, agent or any other officer or
employes of any person registered, sxempted from rogistration or required to be registzrad with
the Commizsion, except 55 permined under Regulatian 4.14(2)(9). ‘This prohibition includes, but
is not Jimited to, solisiting, accepting, or moeiving any funds or other property from any person
or entity in connection with the purchiase oc sale of any comumodity fahures, sccurity firtuyes,

W 09 3 o G s LI RS e

options on fatures, or forsign swrrency ftures,

oL

— s
| o = ]

Customer List

| e
L M

THE PARTIES AGREE AND IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that;

ot
B Y

Withiz five days of tho datz of this Order, Snyder shall provids the Commission a full

P
wh

and carnplete list of alf individuals, groups, organizations, businesses, or agent(s) of such
mdividuals, groups, arganizations or businesses that gave defendants funds to trade in or in
conncction with commodity pools, including, without limitation, the names, addresses, telephons
numbers epd amomnt of nvostment of exch individual, group, orpanization, business, or agent(s)
of such individual, group, organization or business.
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1 IV,
2 .
3 List of Entities end Individuals Associated with Defendangs
. .
5 THY. PARTIES AGREE AND IY IS FURTHER ORDERED that:
6 Within five days of the date of this Order, Stydor shall provide the Commission 3 full
7 {and esmplete list of 21! individwels, groups, organizations, busincsses, or ageni(s) of such
B |3ndividuals, greups, organizations or businssses it solicited, acceptod, or reoeived funds,
3 | socuritics, or propesty on behalf of defendants ta wade in or in connestion with commodicy pools,
10 | sncluding, witheut Hmitation, the names, sddresses, and telephons numbers of each individual,
: group, organization, business, or agent(s) of such individnal, proup, organization or buginess,
.13
14 ‘ v
15
16 Power to Appoint g Receiver
17
18 THE PARTIES AGREE AND IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that:
1 The C ommission shall have the authority and discretion to appoint a Receiver.
20
21
22
23
24
25 2
Hi& . ;
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1 A28
2
3 Force and Effect
4
5 THE PARTIES AGREE AND IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that;
5 This Drder shall remain m fll force and effeet unti] forther order of this Court and that
7 | this Coust rétains furisdiction of this matter for all purposes. The ex parte Statutory Restraining
8 | Order previously ordered by the Court shall remain tn full force end effect watil further order of
5 |this Court. .
10 SO ORDERED, thia%dny of /f/n/ , , 2006, at Reno, Nevada,
11
: -
13 Y R, HICKS
14 \ UNITED STATES DISTRICT TUDGE
> | Mo 7
16 (44( N ) 6Z¢4§4/£4iﬁi’—_
fara Soydler] “Rackel A. Hayes
17 |Dae: Qotober 2006 Jo Meftenbwg
Charles D Marvine
18 | Approved as to form: Conumodity Futuacs Trading Commission
19 Two Emanuel Cleaver II Blva., Ste, 300
K=aasps City, MO 64112
20 - _ Tel.: (B16) 960-7741 (Hiayes)
Fred Atchesan Tel: (B16) 960-7744 (Meuenbwrp)
21 {530 Evans Ayenus Tel: (B16) 960-7743 {(Marvine)
Remo, NV 89512 Fax: (816) 960-7750
2 | thayes@cfic.pov
o3 Tel.; (775) 332-5255 jmettenburp@cfic.gov
Fax: {775) 736+9658 craarvine@efte,gov
22 fhatcheson(@ [tdorim com
25 | Anomey for 'Willkam Sayder ] R T P E T R S A o
2 Date: Octobir __ ;2006 - - . : PARE detsbir 2l
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